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From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 1:41 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Scott Morgan <smorgan@cilawnm.com>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>;
Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>;
ocean.munds-dry@conocophillips.com <ocean.munds-dry@conocophillips.com>;
beth.ryan@conocophillips.com <beth.ryan@conocophillips.com>; Anna Williamson
<awilliamson@cilawnm.com>; bhajny@cilawnm.com <bhajny@cilawnm.com>;
singram@cilawnm.com <singram@cilawnm.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case No. 21921 -- July 1 hearing
 
Good afternoon,
 
Realeza Del Spear, LP’s pre-hearing statement in this case reflects that Realeza is
only contesting Devon’s good faith efforts to reach a voluntary agreement prior to
pooling. Because there are no other issues, Devon intends to present its land
representative for cross-examination at the July 1 hearing regarding any questions on
good faith efforts. Finally, Devon’s exhibits and affidavits, to be filed with the Division
next Tuesday, will demonstrate Devon’s good faith efforts to reach a voluntary
agreement with Realeza. Let us know if you have any questions.
 
Have a nice weekend!
 
Thanks,
 
Kaitlyn
 

Kaitlyn A. Luck – Associate  I  Holland & Hart LLP  I    (o) 505.954.7286   (m) 361.648.1973
 

From: Anna Williamson <awilliamson@cilawnm.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 3:14 PM
To: OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; ocean.munds-dry@conocophillips.com;
beth.ryan@conocophillips.com
Subject: Case No. 21921
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External Email

 
Please see our attached Entry of Appearance and Pre-Hearing Statement in Case No. 21921.
 
Anna
 

Anna M. Williamson
Legal Assistant
Cavin & Ingram, PA
P.O. Box 1216
Albuquerque, NM 87103-1216
Phone: 505-243-5400
Fax: 505-243-1700
Email: awilliamson@cilawnm.com
www.cilawnm.com
 
This email together with any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential and privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient(s), please advise the sender
immediately by reply email and delete the email you received.
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